
From: Olivia Kempel  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:13 AM 
To: Jillene Bellchamber-Glazier; Leanne Martin; Bill Jones; Sonya Watson; Kara Van Myall; Derrick Thomson; Mary Rose 
Walden; Sylvia Kirkwood; Peggy Van Mierlo-West 
Cc: Adam Weishar; Jayne Jagelewski 
Subject: RE: Drainage Act Training Session & EMO Elected Officials Training 
 
Good Morning All –  
 
Please see the attached training event flyer pertaining to the upcoming Drainage Act session. A full 
scope of what is intended on being addressed during the training can be found on the flyer.  
 
The confirmed training details are as follows:  
Date & Time: Wednesday, May 3rd @ 5:00pm (Registration begins at 4:45pm) 
Location: Old Seniors Room – Davidson Centre, Kincardine  
Light refreshments and snacks will be available.  
 
I appreciate an RSVP no later than Friday, April 28th with an approximate number of those who will 
be attending from your municipality. If you have any further questions, please let me or Jill know.  
 
Have a great day.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Olivia Kempel 
Executive Assistant to CAO 
519-396-3468 x 7141 
Municipal Administration Centre 
1475 Concession 5, RR #5 
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z 2X6 

 
  

https://www.kincardine.ca/en/index.aspx
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